



May 12, 2025

**SENT VIA EMAIL TO:** [joseph.st.peter@dot.gov](mailto:joseph.st.peter@dot.gov)

Mr. Joseph St. Peter  
Presiding Official  
Office of Chief Counsel  
U.S. Dept. of Transportation  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE  
Washington, DC 20590

Re: CPF No. 4-2024-036-NOPV

Dear Mr. St. Peter,

Please be advised that the parties have reached a settlement agreement on the above mentioned matter. Accordingly, ONEOK NGL Pipeline, LLC hereby waives its request for a hearing and requests that you strike the matter from your docket as moot. Thank you for your help.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Danny Scroggins".



Danny Scroggins  
Legal Counsel  
[danny.scroggins@oneok.com](mailto:danny.scroggins@oneok.com)  
(918) 636-8743

Cc: Timothy O'Shea  
Charles Misak